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From: Hamilton, Janet
To: "Michael Kaiser";

cc: Tedder, Richard; Wick, Fred; Hornbrook, Frank; "vdamasceno@geosyntec.
com"; "cbrowne@geosyntec.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; Rush, Kim;
Heidorn, Marjorie; DePradine, Gloria-Jean;

Subject: Notice of Permit - J.E.D.
Date: Monday, October 10, 2011 3:21:00 PM
Attachments: 11-10-10 JED-Mod Notice of Permit -020-OCD-333.pdf

Dear Mr. Kaiser,

Attached is an Adobe Acrobat version of the solid waste " Notice of Permit NO. SC49-
0199726-020 " from the Central District of the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection.

Please inform us of receipt of this document within three (3) business days by clicking the
‘Reply’ button or via e-mail at: Janet.Hamilton@dep.state.fl.us or by phone: 407.897.4304

You will need Adobe Acrobat to view the attachment. A free viewer is available at http:/
www.adobe.com/.

If you would like to have a hard copy sent to you, please e-mail your request to me.

Thank you,

On behalf of: Tom Lubozynski, Waste Program Administrator
Janet Hamilton, Secretary

Hazardous & Solid Waste Section, DEP, Central District
407.897.4304

Janet.Hamilton@dep.state.fl.us
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. Rick Scott
Florlda Department ()f Governor
EnVlronmental Protection Jennifer Carroll
Central District Lt. Governor
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 hel ,
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
Secretary
October 10, 2011
NOTICE OF PERMIT
By-Email
mkaiser@wasteservicesinc.com
In the matter of an
Application for Permit
By:
Mr. Mike Kaiser OCD-SW-11-333
Omni Waste of Osceola County, LLC
1501 Omni Way

St. Cloud, FL 34773

Osceola County - SW WACS # 89544

J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility - Class I Landfill
Modification of permit SC49-0199726-017

DEP File No. SC49-0199726-020

Dear Mr. Kaiser:

Enclosed is the approval of Permit Number SC49-0199726-020, modification of permit SC49-
0199726-017, to incorporate the construction of Cells 8-10. This permit is issued under Sections
403.061(14) and 403.707, of the Florida Statutes.

Any party to this order (permit) has the right to seek judicial review of the permit under section
120.68 of the Florida Statutes, by the filing of a Notice of Appeal under rule 9.110 of the Florida
Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of General Counsel, Mail Station 35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-3000 and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable
filing fees with the appropriate district court of appeal. The notice of appeal must be filed
within thirty days after this notice is filed with the Clerk of the Department.







Executed in Orlando, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

F wns —g e

z 97

Vivian F. Garfein
Director, Central District

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FILED, October 10, 2011, pursuant to Section 120.52, F. S., with the designated Department
Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

October 10, 2011
Clerk Date

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this NOTICE OF

PERMIT and all copies were sent before the close of business on October 10, 2011 to the listed
persons.

Gomit Hamitts

Clerk

VFG/ftl/kr

Enclosures
1. Permit No. SC49-0199726-020

Copies furnished to:

Richard Tedder, P.E. - DEP - Tallahassee, Richard.Tedder@dep.state.fl.us

Fred Wick - DEP - Tallahassee, Fred.Wick@dep.state.fl.us

Frank Hornbrook, DEP, frank.hornbrook@dep.state.fl.us

Victor M. Damasceno, Ph.D., P.E. - Geosyntec Consultants, vdamasceno@geosyntec.com
Craig R. Browne, P.E. - Geosyntec Consultants, cbrowne@geosyntec.com








.Y Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767

Permit Issued to:
J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility
Located at: 1501 Omni Way
St. Cloud, Florida, Osceola County
Telephone No. (407) 891-3720
Facility ID No.: WACS ID # 89544

Authorized Representative: Mr. Mike Kaiser
Title: Vice President, Omni Waste of Osceola County, LLC (OMNI)
1501 Omni Way
St. Cloud, Florida 34773

Solid Waste Operation Permit-Class I Minor Modification
Solid Waste Management Facility
J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility - St. Cloud
Modification of Permit No. SC49-0199726-017
(As revised by Permit Application No. SC49-0199726-020)

Permit Issued: 10/7/2011
Permit Renewal Application Due Date: 06/17/2016
Permit Expires: 08/16/2016

Permitting Authority
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232
Orlando, FL 32803
Telephone No. (407) 897-4304

Rick Scott
Governor

Jennifer Carroll
Lt. Governor

Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
Secretary
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Central District Lt. Governor
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 .
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Herschel T. Vlg)éi;(eji a’rry
October 10, 2011
NOTICE OF PERMIT
By-Email
mkaiser@wasteservicesinc.com
Mr. Mike Kaiser OCD-SW-11-333
Omni Waste of Osceola County, LLC (OMNI)

1501 Omni Way
St. Cloud, FL 34773

Osceola County - SW WACS # 89544

J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility - Class I Landfill
Incorporation of Construction of Cells 8-10

Modification of Permit No. SC49-0199726-017

(As revised by Permit Application No. SC49-0199726-020)

Dear Mr. Kaiser:

Permit Application No. SC49-0199726-020 submitted on August 17, 2011 by Craig R.
Browne, P.E. and Victor M. Damasceno, Ph.D, P.E., of Geosyntec Consultants, is
approved. Permit Number SC49-0199726-017 is modified to include the construction of
Cells 8-10 at the J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility, Class I Landfill.

The information submitted in support of this modification is on file at the Central
District office and is made part of the subject permit. The information submitted is
titled “Minor Modification Permit Application, FDEP Permit No. SC49-0199726-017,
J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility”, dated August 16, 2011 and received by the
Department August 17, 2011.

This permit modification authorizes the construct of Cells 8-10 to be accomplished
under Permit No. SC49-0199726-017. The construction of Cells 8-10 were formerly
authorized under Permit No. SC49-0199726-004. The construction details of Cells 8-10
including the engineering report, permit drawings, technical specifications, and
Construction Quality Assurance Plan are not proposed to change from the approved
documents on file associated with Permit No. SC49-0199726-004 and Permit
Modification SC49-0199726-006. Those documents are hereby made a part of Permit
No. 5C49-0199726-017.

All other conditions of Permit No. SC49-0199726-017 remain unchanged.







This letter must be attached to Permit No. SC49-0199726-017 and becomes part of that
permit. The permit expiration date is not changed; it is August 16, 2016.

Executed in Orlando, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

F e gl &
Vivian F. éarfeir?
Director, Central District

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FILED, October 10, 2011, pursuant to Section 120.52, F. S., with the designated
Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

Gomet Homitts
October 10, 2011

Clerk Date

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this
NOTICE OF PERMIT MODIFICATION and all copies were sent before the close of
business on October 10, 2011 to the listed persons.

Gt Mot

Clerk

VFG/ftl/kr







Copies furnished to:

Richard Tedder, P.E. - DEP - Tallahassee, Richard.Tedder@dep.state.fl.us

Frank Hornbrook, DEP, Tallahassee, frank.hornbrook@dep.state.fl.us

Fred Wick - DEP - Tallahassee, fred.wick@dep.state.fl.us

Victor M. Damasceno, Ph.D., P.E. - Geosyntec Consultants, vdamasceno@geosyntec.com
Craig R. Browne, P.E. - Geosyntec Consultants, cbrowne@geosyntec.com
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